

JUN 2 4 2022

Commissioners Court of Coryell County, Texas Notice of Public Meeting

COUNTY CLERK CORYELL CO., TEXAS

Pursuant to Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Open Meetings Act, the Commissioners Court of Coryell County, Texas will hold a regular meeting to conduct County business.

Date: June 28, 2022 Time: 9:00 am

Location: Commissioners Courtroom, 800 E. Main St., Gatesville, Texas 76528

Join by Zoom Meeting at https://txcourts.zoom.us/j/84488744762

Meeting ID: 844 8874 4762

Telephone – 1-346-248-7799 Meeting ID: 844 8874 4762

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledges of Allegiance to the flags of the United States and Texas
- 4. Public Forum: Citizens may address the Court on any matter other than matters concerning County personnel or matters under litigation. Each citizen will be allocated five minutes with a total time not to exceed 30 minutes.

5. Consent Agenda:

- a. Approve the minutes from the Coryell County Commissioners Court June 10, 2022
- b. Approve the minutes from the Coryell County Commissioners Court June 14, 2022
- c. Accept the Financial Report for the County Clerk's Office for May 2022.
- **6.** Road and Bridge Report.
- 7. Consider concept sketch and design of a potential subdivision in the ETJ of Copperas Cove between Nathan Drive and Hempel Drive (CAD ID 150745, 150744 & 150743).
- 8. Update on Coronavirus (COVID-19).
- 9. Consider agreement with Natural Resource Solutions for data, analysis, and technical assistance to support a transportation planning grant under the US Department of Transportation Safe Streets and Roads for All Grant Program.
- 10. Consider actions concerning the use of fireworks during July 4th celebrations.
- 11. Consider Mutual Aid Agreement between Coryell County and Fort Hood.
- 12. Consider actions relating to the construction of a building for the Justices of the Peace Precincts 3 & 4 and other county functions
- 13. Consider Memorandum of Understanding with Gatesville Independent School District for School-Community Guidance Center (SCGC).
- 14. Update on 207(k) exemption policy for Coryell County Law Enforcement officials.
- **15.** Consider Interlocal Agreement with Coryell County Sheriff's Office and Gatesville Independent School District.
- 16. Consider K94Cops donation of a dual-purpose narcotics trained K9.

- 17. Consider Court Order 2022-19 Surplus property Sheriff Department
- 18. Consider Court Order 2022-20 Surplus property Juvenile Probation Department.
- 19. Consider revised contract with The Cleaning Magical Hands, Inc for increase in fees.
- 20. Consider actions for portable/modular buildings for jail bed space.
- **21.** Consider modifying the Rules of Procedure, Conduct, and Decorum at Meetings of the Coryell County Commissioners Court adopted March 25, 2019.
- 22. Pay Bills.

Reports:

- 23. Commissioners' Reports
 - a. Precinct 1 Commissioner Matthews
 - **b.** Precinct 2 Commissioner Moore
 - c. Precinct 3 Commissioner Basham
 - **d.** Precinct 4 Commissioner Ashby
- 24. Judge's Report

Adjournment

Signed this 24th day of June 2022.

Roger A. Miller

Coryell County Judge